
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2018________ 

AGENDA 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – July 10, 2018 Public Participation Meeting & Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Operation Fresh Start – presented by Tammy Sternard 

b. Administrative & Business Support Teams Verbal Report 

c. Written Collective Unit Report 

d. 2nd Quarter 2018 Unit Statistic Report 

8. Continuing / Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

9. New Business 

a. Psychiatric Services Update 

b. Limited Term Employee (LTE) Diversion Case Manager 

c. Transportation Funding / Contractor 

d. Request to Refill Disabilities Benefit Specialist and Subsequent Vacancies 

e.  Meal Site Move from Forestville to Brussels  

f. Introductory Period Completion – Cathy Keller 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee  

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Public Participation Meeting for Proposed 2019-2021 Aging Unit Plan and Regularly Scheduled Board 
Meeting Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 12:45pm at the ADRC 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 

 

 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Tuesday,  
August 14, 2018 

9:00 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS MEETING (2019 Budget Public Hearing) 
****** Tuesday, July 10, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. ****** 

 
The Door County Human Services Board held the second of two public participation meetings.  
The purpose of these meetings is to receive public comments regarding the programs, services 
and budget currently provided by the Department of Human Services.  The Notice of the Public 
Hearing appeared in the July 4th and July 7th, 2018 issues of the local newspaper, the Door 
County Advocate and on radio announcements.  The affidavit of publication will be attached to 
these minutes once it is received. 
 
Helen Bacon served as Chair.  Helen called the Public Participation Process Meeting to order at 
9:00 a.m.  The Human Service Board members introduced themselves.  The public participation 
meeting process formalities were shared.  A written sign-in sheet for the public guests present 
and those that wished to speak was provided to the Recording Secretary and to the Chair to 
acknowledge requests.  This list is attached to these minutes. 
 
The following individuals from the public were in attendance and addressed the board on topics 
related to this meeting:  
 

1. Marsha Lau 
Sunshine House/Sunflower Cottage 

Marsha thanked the department for past funding to support Sunshine House programs.  
Sunflower Cottage is a daytime life enrichment program for people living with dementia, 
arthritis, cognitive impairment, medically frail, seniors, etc. This program provides a 
meaningful day through individualized care and a respite program for caregivers.  Marsha 
would appreciate help in getting the word out that this valuable service is available. 
 

2. Mike Rabas 
Sunshine House/Sunflower Cottage 

Sunshine House provides diverse employment opportunities and day services to develop 
life skills and foster independence for those individuals with special needs. A new summer 
program has been established, titled “SunSeekers Camp”.  Participants enjoy visiting local 
attractions and participate in in-house leisure activities while improving socialization skills, 
appropriate communication and developing new self-help skills.   
 

3. Lisa Crandall 
Professional Guardianships, Inc. 

Lisa acknowledged and thanked our department’s Adult Protective Services for using their 
services.  Lisa realizes that their services are used as a last resort when families are 
unable to commit to providing these service.  She would appreciate ongoing consideration 
when there is a need. 
 

4. Pam Busch 
Door-Tran 

Pam conveyed her appreciation of our department’s ongoing support of the Veteran’s 
Transportation Program. 
 
 
 
 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or 
revision at the next regular meeting. 

2



5. Amy Kohnle 
United Way 

Amy expressed her appreciation for the department’s partnership and the board’s support with 
the Alcohol & Drug Coalition, Partnership for Children and Families Lunch & Learn 
opportunities, Project 180 to compliment the DARE Program and the development of the 
Mental Health initiative which will place a mental health provider in each of the mainland 
schools one day per week beginning in October of this year. 

  
6. Dana Warpinski 

Currative Connections 
Dana shared that they have added a new employee based in Sturgeon Bay to better serve 
their contract with our department in the Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) and 
Community Support Teams (CST) programs. 
   

The Chair asked if anyone else wished to add any comments and then thanked the public for their 
participation.   
 
Robert Rau motioned to adjourn with Megan Lundahl providing the 2nd.  All were in favor.  The 
Public Participation Meeting adjourned at 9:10 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Shawn M. Barlament – Recording Secretary 
 

3



4



5



6



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 10, 2018 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Helen Bacon called the July 10, 2018 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order immediately 

following the 2019 Budget Public Participation Meeting at 9.12 a.m. in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Helen Bacon, Bob Bultman, Wayne Kudick, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, Nissa Norton, Robert 

Rau and Laura Vlies Wotachek, 

Excused:  All Board Members were present. 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori McFarlane-Deputy Director; JoAnn Bauman-Department 

Accountant/Finance; Julie Behnke-Business Manager; Beth Chisholm-Children’s Services Manager; Naomi 

Spritka-Birth to Three Coordinator/Educator; Faith McCoy, Gloria Schneider and Kris Wagner-Maclean-Case 

Managers and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present: Lisa Crandall-Professional Guardianships, Inc. and Dana Warpinski-Curative Connections 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

Motion by Bob Rau, seconded by Megan Lundahl to adopt the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Motion by Wayne Kudick, seconded by Bob Bultman to approve the June 12, 2018 Human Services Public 

Participation meeting minutes as corrected. The minutes were edited to eliminate the word “Interim” from the second 

to last paragraph of the minutes.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Motion by Nissa Norton, seconded by Bob Rau to approve the June 12, 2018 Human Services Board meeting 

minutes.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

5. Correspondence-  

No correspondence presented. 

 

6. Public Comment-  

No one present to offer comment. 

 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

Laura Vlies Wotachek expressed the strong need to continue to support the Alcohol & Drug Coalition.  Wayne 

Kudick questioned the sustainability of the Mental Health Service grant at the county school districts.  Cori 

McFarlane explained that insurance would be billed when applicable and fundraising efforts would take place for 

those in need but uninsured.  Bob Rau praised the willingness for multiple agencies to collaborate on many projects.  

Continuing support for JAK’ Place was encouraged as their Tuesday evening meal program  provides socialization 

for many of our Community Support Program participants and provides work opportunities for those using the 

Medicaid Purchase Plan (MAPP) in order to purchase health care coverage. 

 

8. Collateral Conversation Topics 

Instructions for topic submittal for this agenda item were included in last month’s minutes.  It was clarified that this 

agenda item will only be added to a monthly agenda when a specific topic has been submitted and stated on the 

agenda. 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

7



 

9. Program Reports 

a. Children & Family Services Verbal Report – Beth Chisholm 

Beth shared that this unit assists children from birth to young adulthood.  Currently 27 children are being served 

in the Children’s Community Options Program (C-COP), 60 children in the Children’s Long Term Services 

(CLTS) with 24 on the wait list and 31 children in the Birth to Three program.  Each of the staff members 

introduced themselves, sharing their history with the department and how they connect families to support 

services for the long term in order to keep children in their homes and strive to provide services in their natural 

environment.  A family that receives services for their teenage son created an awesome PowerPoint 

presentation for the board with the young man sharing his successes.   

b. Written Collective Unit Report 

Wayne Kudick asked for additional information about the OARS Program mentioned under B. Community 

Support Program.  This program provides up to 2 years of support for the successful transition, recovery and 

self-sufficiency of offenders with mental health needs as they reintegrate into the community from incarceration. 

 

10. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

Last week’s AC issues were addressed. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 Hope Klatt began as the CCS Case Manager. 

 Yesterday, Jamie Cole transitioned from Crisis Case Manager to the CCS Manager position. 

 Information & Assistance Specialist application acceptance will close tomorrow. 

 Interviews will be conducted next Monday, July 16th for the Behavioral Health Therapist. 

 The department continues to pursue a part-time contracted AODA Counselor and an Advanced Nurse 

Prescriber. 

c. ADRC Vehicle Update 

The bus was sold to the Village of Sister Bay and the van was placed on the state website for availability to 

purchase. 

d. Vouchers 

Wayne Kudick shared that it was difficult to determine reasons why each vendor was used due to the blackouts 

used to meet HIPAA codes. Joe shared that vendors may be used by several units as the vendors may provide 

several services.  The vouchers are offered for review not approval. 

 

11. New Business- 

a. Request to Refill – Behavioral Health Crisis Case Manager Position & Subsequent Vacancies 

Joe shared the main responsibility of this position is supporting individuals served by the county’s emergency 

mental health crisis system.  Laura Vlies Wotachek moved and Bob Bultman seconded the motion to refill the 

BH Crisis Manager position and subsequent vacancies.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

b. Requests for Carry-Over Funds 

 ADRC Exercise Equipment & Maintenance 

The monthly fees collected for exercise room use would be carried over annually to offset the cost of 

purchasing replacement or new equipment.  Laura Vlies Wotachek moved and Megan Lundahl 

seconded the motion to carry over this specific revenue annually.  Motion carried by unanimous voice 

vote. 

 Technology Equipment Replacements 

The memo included in the agenda packet explained the need to carry-over funds for the replacement 

of the 40 Surface Pro tablets as needed.  Wayne Kudick moved and Bob Rau seconded the motion to 

carry-over unused money from one year to the next not to exceed $20,000 each year.  Motion carried 

by unanimous voice vote. 

c. ADRC Donation Requests 

Beginning August 1st the meal donation will increase from $4 to $5 and the monthly exercise room use fee 

from $5 to $10.  

 

 

8



 

 

12. Topics to be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

None at this time. 

 

13. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee-  

September’s meeting will be held at the ADRC along with the ADRC Board for the 3 Year Aging Plan Public 

Participation meeting.  Scheduling this meeting after the noon meal will give ample opportunity for our senior 

residents to participate.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the Director of the Human Services Department 

if there are any additional requests. 

 

14. Next Meeting Date- 

The next meeting will be Tuesday, August 14, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

15. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

710 

 

16. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Motion by Wayne Kudick, seconded by Megan Lundahl to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice 

vote.  The meeting adjourned at 10.56 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

 

9



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – August 2018 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. Our Birth to Three program continues to be strong and effective in helping the children we serve 
make gains in their development and strengthen parent child interactions. Program staff are looking 
forward to an onsite visit with our technical assistant from the state on October 5, 2018. The state 
lead will answer any questions we have about applying applicable laws and policies as we deliver 
services to our Birth to 3 population and assist in the transition from our services to school supports 
if the family so chooses. 

 
B. Our Children’s Long-Term Support (CLTS) team is busy preparing for a successful audit of our 

2017 files. The state’s Bureau of Children’s Services 2017 onsite record review for Door County will 
be conducted by MetaStar, Inc. the week of 9/17/18. MetaStar is the external quality review 
organization contracted by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services to conduct external quality 
review activities for the Children’s Long-Term Support Waiver Program operations by Wisconsin’s 
county waiver agencies. They will be auditing 30 of our cases from 2017.   

 
The Children’s Services team is also looking forward to a joint meeting with the staff at the ADRC in 
September to further fine tune our processes around transitioning individuals with disabilities from 
the children’s waiver into adult services to support their long term needs and independence in the 
community. Efforts continue to be made to eliminate our CLTS waitlist by the end of 2018 per the 
state mandate. We currently have 24 children on our waitlist.  
 

C. We are very pleased to announce that our Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) team 
has a new leader!  Program Manager Jamie Cole started on June 9th.  Jamie is not a stranger to the 
team, as she was a regular attendee at the weekly CCS team meetings in her previous role as Crisis 
Case Manager.  Jamie’s excellent clinical skills as well as her strong organizational skills and 
attention to detail will be a good fit with this complex behavioral health program area.  Jamie has 
hit the ground running, helping staff with problem-solving of various case management situations, 
while also attending a variety of meetings and trainings to orient herself to the new role.  Jamie 
attended the Regional CCS Consortium Managers’ meeting and is looking forward to meeting with 
state DHS contact Langston Hughes for further CCS orientation/discussion on August 20th.  Jamie 
will also attend the NE Regional CCS Meeting on August 21st.  Jamie and several case facilitators 
attended the Coordinated Services Team (CST) Initiatives NE Regional Meeting on July 31st which 
focused on relationship building through the assessment process, utilizing strength-based practices  
to engage and understand families, and the importance of including narrative content in an 
assessment to “tell the story.” Our semi-annual CST Performance Report was submitted to the state 
DHS at the end of July.  The report highlighted outreach efforts to community partners to educate 
them on changes to our organizational structure and single point of entry; training of our staff and 
partners on the teaming process; trainings on brain development and trauma informed care; and 
measures of program effectiveness.  Preliminary analysis of assessment data for the 1st 6 months 

10

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

of 2018 indicates that the majority of youth who participated in CST scored lower in Risk Behaviors 
and Behavioral/Emotional Needs at discharge as compared to when they enrolled in services.  
 
In addition to other summer programming offerings that have been discussed in previous monthly 
reports, we are also partnering with Counseling Associates to offer a Skills Development group for 
middle school aged youth.  Service Facilitator Laura Hall from our staff is helping to facilitate these 
sessions.  All of our CCS staff are busy working with consumers, families, and providers on service 
planning for the upcoming school year.  We currently have 62 consumers enrolled in CCS and 16 in 
CST.    
 

D. The Door County Human Services Behavioral Health unit, along with 3 other Door County mental 
health agencies, have been involved in a collaborative effort with United Way and the school 
districts of Southern Door, Sturgeon Bay, Sevastopol and Gibraltar to provide mental health 
services in the schools. Therapist Beth Ziolkowski will be our therapist providing services. This 
initiative recently was the recipient of a $75,000 grant from the Wisconsin Department of Public 
Instruction, as well as a $7,800 grant from the 100 Caring Women of Northern Door. Services in 
the schools will begin in the fall of this upcoming school year.   
 
Paperwork has been completed for our outpatient clinic’s re-certification, and we await a date for a 
site visit in the fall.  Additionally, our co-occurring therapist Sue Exworthy will be leading a 
presentation and discussion on “Aging and Depression” at the ADRC at 1:00 pm on August 16, 
2018. You are welcome to attend! We are hoping to continue these presentation on a quarterly 
basis to clients at the ADRC.  Finally, we have filled our crisis case manager position with Ms. Abby 
Brown. We are thrilled to have her on as part of our team. Abby has her Bachelor degree in Social 
Work from UW Green Bay and has experience working locally with Door County agencies. 
 

E. Our Economic Support team is to be commended for their performance in recent months.  
Recent state reports show 100% of FoodShare applications were processed timely.  Call handling 
times and wait times on the Call Center, which have always been relatively good for our county and 
consortium, continue to improve. In addition, staff have been hard at work processing 
“discrepancies” on cases (situations where what is reported by client or one data source conflicts 
with what is available via data matches with other systems).  The most recent dashboard report 
indicates our team has only 22 discrepancies - a significant decline from months’ past and very low 
compared to most counties.  All of these have already been processed and are waiting for income 
verifications or employer responses.  We are very fortunate to have a team of such hard-working, 
customer-focused staff in Economic Support!    

 
F. The Community Support Program (CSP) enrolled a new female client in July. Nikki Kahler has 

been assigned as the CSP case manager and will be utilizing Julie Pflieger’s Adult Family Home 
diversion bed to transition the client from the psychiatric hospital back into a community setting for 
a short-term placement.  CSP and Adult Protective Services (APS) will work to get her 
apartment decluttered due to hoarding so the individual can return to independent apartment living 
and avoid eviction.  On August 17, the staff will be hosting our annual Summer Picnic at Sunset 
Park for members of CSP and their family members. 

 
G. The Crisis Services team has been incredibly busy, as we had 16 emergency mental health 

hospitalizations in the month of July.  In consulting with Dr. Steven Shopbell, it was pointed out 
that the heat wave adversely effects the very young, the elderly, and patients on psychotropic 
medications.  Many of the clients who were hospitalized in July were on mood stabilizers. These 
individuals typically do not have air conditioning, and when temperatures reach the upper 80’s they 

11



 

3 
 

are not properly hydrating, which leads to irregular therapeutic medication blood levels and 
disrupted sleep patterns. Six out of the 16 admissions were also clients over the age of 60. 

 
H. The Child Protective Services/Juvenile Justice team has been busy with case management 

services, youth programming, and court services. Safety and permanency for children is paramount 
in child protection cases. Permanency for children can be accomplished in multiple ways. The 
ultimate permanency goal is reunifying children with the parents. If that is not possible due to 
continued safety concerns, the next permanency option is terminating parental rights and pursuing 
permanency through adoption. Guardianship with a relative is a last resort in achieving permanency 
for children placed outside the parental home. When a child or youth is placed outside the home, a 
permanency review is required every 6 months. At the 6th and 18th month reviews, we have 
citizen review panel members who attend, review case progress, and make recommendations. The 
panelists are valuable community members who volunteer their time for one of our most vulnerable 
populations.  Their knowledge, compassion, and commitment to the review process is critical to 
achieving case outcomes in the child’s best interest.   

 
I. Throughout the month of July, the Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) added a 

number of new programs to the schedule, including a 10-week “BE! Brain Enrichment” series, a 6-
week “Living Well with Chronic Conditions” course, and a Yoga and Ballroom Dance Class. In addition 
to the new program news, our September Brewer’s baseball day trip is sold out with 50 individuals 
signed up to go! This is our third year in a row, and we will once again be joining the ADRC of Brown 
County. As reported last month, we had to make some modest increases to fees in order to support 
operational expenses in our new building.  Effective August 1, the monthly fitness room rate is $10.00, 
and the suggested Nutrition Program participant contribution is $5.00 per meal. 

 
In August of 2015, Door County Human Services and the ADRC worked together to roll out a new 
long term care system known as Family Care. At that time there were approximately 220 Door 
County residents on our long term care waitlist. Over the past three years, the ADRC in partnership 
with other Human Services units and community partners has worked diligently to reach 
“Entitlement Status”. This means that Door County has successfully eliminated our long term care 
waiting for residents seeking state funded long-term care programs. To date, the ADRC has helped 
connect 346 Door County residents to much needed long term care services, most of whom 
required the additional long term care support to remain living in their own homes and connected 
to their community. Anyone who is interested in accessing services through the Wisconsin long-
term care programs may contact the ADRC to begin the process of enrollment in these programs. 
To qualify, a person must be eligible functionally (physically) and financially. The assessment and 
eligibility process can take a few months to complete. 

 
We are very excited to announce that we have filled our vacant Information & Assistance Specialist 
position at the ADRC. Jess Holland was offered and has accepted the position. Jess brings a wealth 
of knowledge to her new position. She is not a new face to the ADRC organization; for the past five 
years, Jess has worked for the ADRC as the Disability Benefit Specialist.  
 

II. Noteworthy Events: 

a. Come and visit the ADRC sometime in August for one or all of the following scheduled events:  

 Thursday, August 2nd at 1pm, “Oral Storytelling” presented by Write On Door County 

 Tuesday, August 7th at 11:30am Lunch Entertainment by Holly Olm and Mike Bleck 

 Thursday, August 9th at 11:30am Luau Party 

 Monday, August 13th Day Trip to the Antique Malls, bus will depart at 12:45pm shortly 

after lunch and will return before 4:30pm.     

12



 

4 
 

 Tuesday, August 14th at 12:15pm, Lunchtime Entertainment by Mike Peterson 

 Thursday, August 16th at 1pm, “Mental Health and Aging” presented by Sue Exworthy 

from Human Services Behavioral Health Division 

 Thursday, August 23rd from 11am-Noon Free Blood Pressure Checks by the American 

Heart Association 

 Thursday, August 23rd at 2pm, “What is an Elder Care/End of Life Doula” presented by 

Marggie Hatala 

 Friday, August 24th at 11:30am Packer Tailgate Party in Sturgeon Bay 

  Monday, August 27th Day Trip to Eagle Bluff Lighthouse Tour, bus will depart at 1pm 

and be back by 12:45pm. Fee for trip is $7.00 to cover the cost of the tour.  

 Thursday, August 30th at 11:15am, “Hot Topics in Nutrition” presented by Carmen 

Schroeder 

b. Lunchtime Entertainment 

 “Music with Herb” Wednesdays at 11am (keyboard player) 

 “Music with George”, August 16th and 23rd at Noon  

 “Music with Ken” August 21st at 11am 

 
II. Training & Staff Development 

A. On August 21 & 22, a team of Human Services staff will be attending Crisis Debriefing training 
offered by the Behavioral Health Training Partnership. Crisis Debriefing was first introduced in 2005 
at a NEW Child Welfare Training Partnership Conference.  Supervisors were concerned about 
debriefing child welfare staff after an egregious incident, and they were concerned about secondary 
traumatic stress (STS).  In fact, this is where human services agencies in the NE Region first began 
to identify secondary trauma and the need to address it.  As agencies continued to discuss STS and 
train staff in this area, the need to offer an option for debriefing critical incidents that occur at work 
was identified as a need.  As a result, the Partnership decided to pursue a hybrid model of the 
Critical Incident Stress Management model (Mitchell Model) and the Restoring Resilience Response 
model (RRR Model) that seemed to fit best with human services staff. Many counties in the region 
now have teams trained in this model, and Door County Human Services is excited to get a team 
trained as well.  Not only will we have an internal resource to call upon when a critical incident 
occurs, but we will also have the option to request debriefers from another county in the region 
should we determine that would be more appropriate.  In July, our Deputy Director and Behavioral 
Health Manager attended a training entitled Resilient Leadership and Managing Crisis which is a 
precursor to the debriefing training.  We are now in the process of developing our internal policies 
and procedures to support this process. 

   
B. The Adult Protective Services (APS) staff attended Day 1 of a 4-day Adult Protective Services 

Training put on by University of Wisconsin Green Bay. Joan Groessl, PH.D. is the  presenter. Day 1 
covered Foundations of Adult Protective Services on July 17; August 7 is titled Collaborating for 
Best Practice; October 18 is titled Interventions Strategies in Adult Protective Services offered in 
Appleton followed by Adult Learning Train-the-Trainer Session in Stevens Point on October 26.  This 
is the first time there has been a comprehensive training offered for Adult Protective Services 
workers in Wisconsin. 

 
C. One Economic Support staff attended a three day Child Care training held on July 24-26.     
 

III. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. The Behavioral Health Manager, Deputy Director, Therapist, and Technical Support Specialist 

attended a planning meeting at Gibraltar Schools on July 16 to discuss implementation of our 

13



 

5 
 

mental health in the schools services.  It was helpful to tour the site, discuss technology needs, talk 
through logistics, etc.  Another planning meeting will be scheduled between our therapist and the 
school counselors to work through referral procedures and discuss specific roles and responsibilities 
as the start of the school year approaches.   

    
B. Meetings of our CCS Consortium management team and Service Facilitators were held on July 9 in 

Green Bay.  This consortium consists of Door, Kewaunee and Shawano County.  We are fortunate 
to have CCS Regional Coordinator Elizabeth Secrest to facilitate these meetings.  The management 
meeting focused on rate setting with our contracted providers for 2019, while the staff meeting 
included discussion on shared providers and working sessions on some shared program tools.   

 
C. Several of our Child Protection/Juvenile Justice staff attended a meeting on July 10 hosted by the 

District Attorney with the county’s schools, law enforcement, and other community partners on the 
topic of school violence.  It was a very productive conversation and helpful to hear the message of 
a consistent, proactive, and unified response to any school threats.  

    
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. Within the next 60 to 90 days, one of our ongoing social workers, Deb Fehrman, anticipates moving 
three children from two families into permanency through voluntary termination of parental rights 
and subsequent adoption by their current foster parents.  All three children have been placed in out 
of home care since 2016. We always seek first to reunify children with their biological parents 
whenever this can occur in a safe and timely manner, as we know that children generally do best 
when their biological families remain intact. However, sometimes it is necessary to make the 
difficult decision to recommend terminating parents’ rights in order to protect the rights of children 
to grow up in a safe, stable and permanent living arrangement. This decision is made somewhat 
easier when the birth parents agree to terminate their rights voluntarily as in these cases.  (One of 
these started out involuntary but later converted to voluntary as of June 2018.)  Nice work, Deb, 
helping these children to find their “forever families”.  

 
B. This success story includes 3 different families, fathers specifically. Just recently, we’ve had 3 

children who have been reunified with their fathers. We have been working with one of the families 
for 2.5 years and did not believe the children would be able to go back to a parent at times, but 
each father has done their part and are now each reunified with their children. All three of these 
fathers stepped up and did what they needed to for their children. 

 
We don’t always give fathers the credit they deserve, and many times mothers are the main point 
of contact and who we focus on, not because we try to do that purposely, but because it naturally 
occurs that way sometimes. There are many fathers out there who work hard, fight for their 
children, and deserve credit for playing roles of both mother and father to their child.  Something to 
be celebrated!  

 
C. Birth to 3 had the privilege of meeting Tayler at 4-months-old.  Tayler was referred to Birth to 3 by 

the NICU due to her premature birth at just 28 weeks 6 days gestation. She had a 2 month stay in 
the NICU before she was discharged to go home with her family.  Due to her premature birth, and 
birth weight of just 2 lbs. 14 oz., Tayler was an automatic qualifier for Birth to 3 services.  Tayler 
received assessment from OT, PT, SL and general development.  Tayler’s services supported her 
oral motor needs due to her history of respiratory distress, parenteral and eternal feedings and 
reflux.  Tayler’s primary provider, SLP Julie Toyne met the family once a week to help support them 
in Tayler’s growth and development.   

 

14



 

6 
 

Tayler quickly showed us that she may have arrived early, but had no plans to be behind in 
anything.  The family worked continuously in keeping her healthy while allowing her to grow and 
develop at her own pace.  
 
Tayler had periodic consults with PT when she needed some additional support pulling some motor 
tasks together.  The family did an amazing job maintaining all of her follow-up medical 
appointments.  Birth to 3 worked with the medical providers to ensure they had the most current 
information regarding Tayler’s ongoing growth and development.  
Birth to 3 is happy to say that after 1.5 years of early intervention, Tayler will likely be graduating 
from Birth to 3 early.  Tayler has her last NICU check up in a couple weeks, and we are hopeful she 
will be discharged from all early interventions services.  Tayler’s journey with our program has been 
so heartwarming!  We will miss the family greatly, but are so proud of Tayler and all she continues 
to accomplish. 
 

             
 

(then and now) 
 
  
 
 

15



HUMAN SERVICES STATISTICS
UNIT 2015 2016 2017 2018-1st Half

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER (ADRC)

I & A Consumers 3,064 4,814 2756

Elderly Benefits Specialist (EBS) Consumers - Cases 

Open/Contacts 473 705 317/210
Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) Consumers - Cases 

Open/Contacts 1820 1983 919/198

Total Consumers 4,971 5,357 7,502 1236/3164

Meals-Congregate 16,092 17,802 15,568 10532

Meals on Wheels 13,718 14,293 14,899 7275

Meals-Frozen 6,276 6,245 4,914 2532

Total Meals 36,086 38,340 35,381 20,339

Transportation- SRC Bus & Door2Door 42,180 48,503 49,116 26,054

Adult Protective Service (APS)

Referrals 212 183 294 97

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH (BH)

Crisis 192 165 178 72

Inpatient Admissions 93 67 79 36
Inpatient Costs  $  434,021.00  $  188,215.87 $552,988.00 172,000.00$    

CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES

Child Welfare Referrals 440 393 404 225

Juvenile Justice Referrals 90 69 71 51

Birth-Three Participants 70 73 75 72

CCS/CST 74

Children's Case Management - CLTS/CCOP 112
Case Management (CCOP/CST/CCS/DD) 233 143 170 See Above

COMMUNITY SUPPORT PROGRAM (CSP)

Consumers Enrolled 62 53 51 52

ECONOMIC SUPPORT (ES)

Badger Care (BC) Total 4,333 4,169 4,157 4008

FoodShare (FS) Total 2,351 2,007 1,930 1868

Consortium Calls 111,044+ 112,972 156,804 75,329
WI Home Energy Assistance 557 937 971

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



        
        AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF DOOR COUNTY 
                            916 North 14th Avenue                                             
                            Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                 
                              Main Line: 920-746-2372              Jake Erickson, Director 

                   Fax: 920-746-7150   
               ADRC@co.door.wi.us                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

  

Memo 
  
 To: Joe Krebsbach, Director Human Services Department 

 From: Jake Erickson, ADRC Director 

 Date: August 8th, 2018 

 Re: Southern Door Meal Site Relocation  

 C.c.  Department of Human Services Board 

 
I’m writing you to recommend the relocation of our Southern Door meal site from Orchard Valley 

Apartments in Forestville to the Community Center in Brussels.  

 

Currently the Southern Door County meal site is located at Orchard Valley Apartments in Forestville, WI. 

This location was established over ten years ago.  At that time the apartment complex was designated 

primarily as a senior living apartment complex. The apartment facility has changed over the years and is 

now open to anyone interested in renting an apartment there. Because the majority of the rental population 

at the apartment complex is under 60 years of age, this meal site no longer meets GWAAR’s criteria as an 

acceptable meal site location.  

 

Over the past three years, we have had a small increase in meals served at the Forestville site.  The total 

unduplicated number of people served each year has been 23 and the total number of meals has been less 

than 900.  We have served less individuals in this site than any of our other sites. 

  

One goal over the next three years is to strengthen the ADRC’s presence in other parts of the County outside 

of Sturgeon Bay. We believe moving the meal site to the Brussels Community Center will put the ADRC 

in a better position to better meet the needs of more Southern Door residents.  We have recently begun 

facilitating our Caregivers Support Group at the Community Center and it is our hope to add some exercise 

classes at this site over the next year. 

 

We have made GWARR, our funding provider, aware of our desire to move the site and they are supportive 

of this. We are hopeful to make the move to the new meal site beginning Tuesday, October 2nd, 2018.  I 

would ask that you put this recommendation in front of the DHS board for approval at the August meeting.   

 

Respectfully, 

 

Jake 

55

mailto:ADRC@co.door.wi.us


56



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\08.01.18 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
Organization Chart 08.01.18 

 
 
 

   

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 
ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Economic Support 
Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & 
Families Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager 
Donna Altepeter 

Community Service Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Jill Whitman 
 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 

 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Social Workers  
-McKenzie Erickson 
-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Mark Hill 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Emma Lehman 
-Emily Schwark  

 
Children & Family 

Aide 
-Julie Grondin 

 

Community 
Support 
Program 
Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Case Managers 
-Faith McCoy 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kris Wagner- Maclean - .8  
 
 
Birth to Three Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  
 

Children & Family Support Services   

Children’s Services 
Manager 

Beth Chisholm 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Steven 
Shopbell 

 

CCS/CST Program 
Manager 
Jamie Cole 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Sue Exworthy 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Elizabeth Ziolkowski 
-Vacant 
 

Crisis Case Manager 
-Abby Brown 
 

AODA Counselor 
-Sandra Bekkela 
 

CONTRACTED STAFF 
-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Chris Bowers 
-Lydia Haker 
 
 

 

Service Facilitators 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Cari Wild 
-Hope Klatt 
 

Regional CCS Service 
Coordinator 

-Elizabeth Secrest 
 

Adult 
Protective 

Service 
Workers 

 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
LTC/Outreach 
Case Manager 
 
-Taylor Jandrin 

57



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\08.01.18 ORG CHART.docx 

 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued) 

Organization Chart – 08.01.18 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Lisa VanAlstine 
-Vacant 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 

-Jess Holland 
 
Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & Disability 
RESOURCE CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Technical Support 
Specialist 

-Susan Fernandez 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Payable 
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Client Account Specialist 

– Accounts Receivable 
-Chris Wroblewski 
 

Admin Assistant II-
Support 

-Debra Karas 
 

Admin Assistant I – 
Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 

Admin Assistant II – 
Records Management 

-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 
-Jamie Stephen .49 
-Stacy Volkmann .30 
Nutrition Site Manager / 

Cook – Washington Island 
-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 

Cook 
-Arne Thompson 
-Kathy Ash .60 
-Linda Will .60 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

Contract Workers 
Dietician 

-Carmen Schroeder 
Casual Call Staff 

Senior Aide 
 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager  
Julie Behnke 

Office Manager 
Shawn Barlament 

58


	2018-08-14 Human Services Agenda
	2018-07-10 Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2018-07-10 Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2018-07-10 Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2018-07-10 Public Participation Mtg Attendees

	Notarized PP Meeting Publication

	2018-07-10 Human Services Minutes
	HS Board Monthly Report August 2018
	Board Reports - Units Statistical Report 2018 2ndQuarter
	Vouchers 08.15.18
	Memo - Req to Refill DBS
	Disability Benefit Specialist JD
	JAQ Disability Benefit Specialist
	Fiscal Impact - DBS
	Southern Door Meal Site Relocation MEMO
	Intro Completion - Cathy Keller
	08.01.18 ORG CHART



